
H U M B L E O I L & R E F I N I N G COMPANY 
H U M B L E D I V I S I O N 

Box 2100 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
August 25, 1964 

I 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Conmission 
F. 0. Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Director 

Dear Sir: 
Administrative Order PC-69 of March 22, 1962 permits commingling of 
Ellenburger, Waddell, McKee, Fusselman, Drinkard and Blinebry produc­
tio n on our New Mexico State "BM" Lease, comprising the E/2 SE/4 of 
Section 2, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, North Justis Field, Lea 
County, New Mexico after separately metering the production from each 
zone. 

We are at present commingling Ellenburger, Fusselman and McKee, meter­
ing only the Fusselman per amendment to Administrative Order PC-69 
dated January 17, 1964. 

We request permission to discontinue separately metering the Fusselman 
Zone since neither well is physically capable of producing top f i e l d 
allowable. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY 

R. R. Alworth 
Distr i c t Superintendent 

S. S. Davis 

RDB/pjw 


